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Mr Steven Reid
Development Project Manager
RES Australia Pty Ltd
Suite 6.01
165 Walker Street
North Sydney 2060
By email: steven.reid@res-group.com

17/11/2020

Dear Mr Reid

 Avonlie Solar Farm – Modification 1 (SSD 9031 Mod 1)
Request for Additional Information

I refer to the invoice (Invoice No. 22047403/1200) the Department sent you on 14 October 2020,
requesting payment of the modification fee for the Avonlie Solar Farm Modification 1. As the
payment is still outstanding, you are requested to complete full payment of the invoice. This is
required before the Department can progress the modification application further.

Please provide evidence of payment to the Department by Tuesday 24 November 2020. If you are
unable to provide the requested information within this timeframe, you are requested to provide, and
commit to, a timeframe detailing when the invoice will be paid.

If you have any questions, please contact Javier Canon, who can be contacted on (02) 9373 2821
or at Javier.Canon@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments
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